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------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

To 
ALL BIDDERS, 
 
Sub: Corrigendum 03: ISSUANCE OF CLARIFICATIONS & BID DUE DATE EXTENSION 
 
JOB: FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT (RATE CONTRACT) FOR DEPLOYMENT OF INDUCTION HEATING MACHINE ALONG WITH OPERATORS AT VARIOUS OVERHAULING SITES OF 
PSWR (MADHYA PRADESH, CHHATISGARH, MAHARASHTRA, GOA & GUJARAT).. 
 
Reference: 
1) E-Tender Specification Number: E-Tender Specification No: BHE/PW/PUR/RC-IHM/2728 

 
Bidders to kindly take note of the following: 
==================================================================================================================== 
AA) BID DUE DATE EXTENSION 

 
Bid submission end date and Bid Opening Date has been amended as mentioned in following table: 

 

Existing Bid Submission End Date 27/07/2023, 13:00 Hrs 

Existing Bid Opening Date 27/07/2023, 17:00 Hrs 

Revised Bid Submission End Date 31/07/2023, 13:00 Hrs 

Revised Bid Opening Date 31/07/2023, 17:00 Hrs 

 
 
 

BB) ISSUANCE OF CLARIFICATIONS:  

Sl. 
No 

Reference 
Document 

Reference 
Chapter/Annexure 

Reference Tender 
Clause 

Query/Clarification Required BHEL Reply 

1    
What is the maximum number of 
machines to be deployed at any point of 
time simultaneously? 

Maximum 03 (Three) number of 
machines to be deployed at any 
point of time simultaneously. 
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2    Number of operators required per 
machine? 

02 (Two) Operators to be 
deployed per machine. 

3    What is the operating time for each 
machine per day? 

Operating Time of machine per 
day shall be as per site 
requirement. 

4 TCC Chapter-IX 
Schedule of rates & 
Quantities 

According to Chapter IX: Schedule of 
Rates and Quantities, please confirm 
whether we have to consider 55% & 
45% of lump sum 450 days or we have 
to consider 55% & 45% of 
total(Sch.1+2) lump sum 900 days ? 

Pl go through Chapter –IX 
Schedule of Rates & Quantities of 
subject tender. 

========================================================================================================================== 
All other Terms and conditions of the Tender Specification shall remain unaltered unless expressly amended by BHEL in writing. Bidders are requested to submit as a part of their 
offer, a copy of this corrigendum duly Digitally countersigned by the authorized signatory as a token of Bidder’s unqualified acceptance of this corrigendum.  

 
BIDDERS MAY PLEASE NOTE THAT SUBJECT TENDER IS E-TENDER AND THE OFFER IS TO BE SUBMITTED ONLY IN E-PROCUREMENT PORTAL https://eprocurebhel.co.in  

 
BIDDERS WHO HAVE ALREADY SUBMITTED THEIR OFFERS PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF THIS CORRIGENDUM IN E-TENDER PORTAL ARE REQUIRED TO RE-SUBMIT THEIR OFFER 
AFTER TAKING COGNIZANCE OF THIS CORRIGENDUM. 

 
Thanking you,  

Yours faithfully, 
 
 

GM (Purchase) 
 


